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Government of India
Department of Space
Indian Space Research Organisation
Indian Institute of Remote _Sensing
Dehradun

Clarification reqardinq Hospitality and Caterino Services Contract Tender terms and conditions

Tender No. : GlDl 2020-000222-01 (Two-Part)

sl.
No.

Query Clarification

1 Number of working days in a month. As per the actual number of working days for vftich service
is required and delivered in a month.

2. What are the wages being paid to the existing
contract employees?

Minimum wages fixed and notified by Office of the Chief
Labour Commissioner (C), Ministry of Labour &

Employment, Govt. of India.

3. Whether all the manpower required are available
at site?

Yes

4. Whether any new manpower was added to this
contract?.

No

5. Whether minimum wages are reimbursable or
not?

Yes, minimum wages are reimbursable for actual number of
days for services given by its employees at locations on
production of monthly wage bill and proof of transfer of
waqes by the contractor to its employees.

6. How many number of contract employees
reouired?

As of now it is 25 in numbers.

7. What are the number of man hours required for
each cateqorv for 1 vear?

Number of man hours are based on requirement in our
tender.

8. Service charges to be quoted Service charges to be quoted must be all inclusive r.e. all

administrative charges, postal / conespondence charges,
placement charges, manpower deployment registration
charges, profit margin, Bank charges and all other charges
etc. Refer F and Note ii of Price Bid/Quote.

No charges to be recovered directly or indirectly from the
manpower deployed for delivery of services whatsoever,
except statutory deductions under Labour Laws / EPF / ESI

rules.

L Requirement regarding technical qualification All the mandatory documents attached with Technical Bid
must be properly numbered, labelled and flagged. The
details them must be properly indexed and mentioned with

the paqe number detail while submittinq the Annexure ll.


